BOARD OF GOVERNORS
OF THE

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM
WASHINGTON, D. €. 2085]

ADDRESS CFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE
TO THE BOARD

March 5, 2012

Mr. Adam Murphy

Empirasign Strategies LLC

1350 Avenue of the Americas, Floor 2
New York, NY 10019-4703

Dear Mr. Murphy:

This is in response to your email message dated and received by the
Board’s Freedom of Information office on January 18, 2012. Pursuant to the
Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”), 5 U.S.C. § 552, you seek “a list of the
bonds and amounts being auctioned” concerning the sale of Maiden Lane II
securities by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York on January 19, 2012.

Staff searched Board records and located a document responsive to your
request. The Board’s Freedom of Information Office will provide you with a copy
of the document being made available to you pursuant to this authorization under
separate cover. Your request, therefore, is granted in full.

You might be interested to know that the Federal Reserve Bank of New
York provides a great deal of information about the Maiden Lane portfolios on its
public website, including a list of all the securities in the Maiden Lane II portfolio.
You can access this information at:
http://newyorkfed.org/markets/maidenlane.html#periodicreleases2. 1 hope this

information is helpful.
Very truly yours,

Margar cCloskey Shanks
Associate Secretary of the Board



